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Bockman, Jacqueline

To: Bradley J. Luck (E-mail); Thomas J. Harrington (E-mail); Thomas E. Martello (E-mail); Rex Palmer (E-mail); McCoy,
Cris
Ce: Mike McCarter {E-maii)

Subject: Flynn Responses
Counsel:

It appears everyone is in agreement that the Court forward the responses from potential Flynn claimants to
Cris McCoy at the State Fund who will record the responses and pay those that are due. The Court will not
keep track of the responses. It is our understanding that the State Fund will forward the responses of
claimants with deficiencies to Rex Palmer and will report quarterly on payments. Finally, we understand that
counsel are working on an agreement as to the percentage to be withheld for attorney fees and contact the
court when they have reached an agreement.

Jackie Bockman
Deputy Clerk
Workers' Compensation Court

jbockman@mt.gov | EIlE 1

FEB - 9 2005
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Bockman, Jacqueline

From: Bradley J. Luck [bjluc'k@GARLINGTON.COM]

Sent:  Tuesday, February 08, 2005 11:39 AM

To: Bockman, Jacqueline

Cc: Rex Palmer (E-mail); Martello, Tom; Thomas J. Harrington
Subject: RE: Flynn Responses

We would*a;lso propose that we retain the original forms. We would pay and keep track of the payments and report on an agreed
basis—maybe quarterly. We also assume we would hold back something for fees—perhaps 25%—but we need Rex's agreement
on that. We will also do a letter that goes with the payments. We are working on a simple process to check on address problems
as they arise.

Brad

Bradley J. Luck, Esq.

Garlington, Lohn & Robinson, PLLP
199 W, Pine * P.O. Box 7909
Missoula, MT 59807-7909

Direct Line: 406/523-2548

Fax: 406/523-2595

E-mail: bjluck@garlington.com

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged and confidential information intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail or
telephone and delete the original message from your computer.

From: Bockman, Jacqueline [mailto:jbockman@mt.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 11:32 AM

To: Bradley J. Luck

€Cc: Rex Palmer (E-mail); Martello, Tom

Subject: RE: Flynn Responses

Brad,

Thank you for your reply. I'm still waiting to hear back from Rex. We will proceed as you set forth below
unless Rex has any objections.

By copy of his e-mail, I'm asking Rex if he is in agreement with this procedure.
Thank you.

Jackie Bockman

Deputy Clerk

Workers' Compensation Court
jpockman@mt.gov

From: Bradley J. Luck [mailto: bjluck@GARLINGTON.COM]
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 5:49 PM

To: Bockman, Jacquetine

Subject: Fiynn

2/8/2005
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Bockman, Jacqueline

From: Bradley J. Luck [bjluck@GARLINGTON.COM]
Sent:  Monday, February 07, 2005 5:49 PM

To: Bockman, Jacqueline

Subject: Flynn

Jackie:
Sorry | didn’t get back to you in this today. Lets talk about it tomorrow when you are free. | should be here all day.

| agree that the forms should be forwarded to the Fund. They should go to the attention of Cris McCoy who wili organize them. The
way the agreement reads we wouid send those with deficiencies to Rex and pay those that are otherwise due.

We can discuss the process tomorrow. Thanks for your help.

Brad

Bradley J. Luck, Esq.

Garlington, Lohn & Robinson, PLLP
199 W. Pine * P.O. Box 7909
Missoula, MT 59807-7909

Direct Line: 406/523-2548

Fax: 406/523-2595

E-mail: bjluck@garlington.com

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged and confidential information intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail or
telephone and delete the original message from your computer.
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